WIS CONSIN MUNICIPAL MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPAN Y
4785 Hayes Road ° Madison, Wlsconsm 53704

Tel: (608) 246-3336
Eax: (608) 246-3338

- April 1, 2014

Eric Veum, Risk Manager

City of Madison

210 Martin Luther ng Tt Blvd,
Madisoit, WI 53703

Rei  Gloria Johnson v. City of Madison
Date of Loss:  01/14/2014
Claim #: 2014076386
- Event#: 82498

Dear Ml‘ Veum:

The above referenced claim was filed with the City Clerk on 02/28/2014. TFollowing a review. of
the information and an investigation of the facts, it has been determined that City of Madison has
no liability for this claim. Pléase have yout Board issue a formal dlsallowance and provide a
copy of this disallowance to WMMIC,

e This-claitn will be closed ot the date of feceipt of the disalloWATEE: o

This document has been automatically attached to the event/claim record in Riskmaster for your
reference.

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me at 608-268-0142 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Michele Anderson

Llablhty Claims Representative

WMMIC

ce: file




